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Pages 2 through 3 redacted for the following reasons:
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e Regarding the Agricultural Land Commission:
o This government is committed to protecting high quality agricultural land.
o The overarching goal of the core review process is to ensure the best possible use of
government resources and respect for the interests of taxpayers.
o It is important to understand that no decisions have been made and we are open to
hearing ideas.

o Minister Pimm did an extensive tour of the province in the summer and received
feedback on the mandate and options of the ALC.

Prepared by: Kim Henderson Approved by: Kim Henderson
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On 2013-07-25, at 9:50 AM, "Henderson, Kim N PREM:EX" <Kim Henderson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Derek, following are the Instructions on a first stage review of the ALC by the Cabinet
Working Group on Core Review.

Steve Anderson from Cabinet Operations has been copied on this note and will advise
on timelines for submission. tt is expected that this iter will be scheduled for CWGCR
In mid October. If you have any questions please let me know.

k.

Page 7
EGM-2013-00257




Ferguson, Susan M MEM:EX

From: MEM Correspondence MEM:EX
Subject: FW: Agricultural Land Commission
From: s.22

Sent: Saturday, August 3, 2013 9:11 AM
To: Minister, MEM MEM:EX
Subject: Agricultural Land Commission

| was pleased to read in Vaughn Palmer’s column that you were interested in reviewing the work of the Agricultural
Land Commission.

s.22

s.22
$.22 | share the concerns that Palmer quoted you as having.

s.22

| would be happy to meet with you at a time of mutual convenience at my expense to discuss my opinions on the future
role that the ALC should play in the conservation of farm land. As my address indicate 5.22 but
would be happy to travel to meet with you at a place of your convenience.

Of the current members of Cabinet, the Hon. Steve Thomson is aware of my activities. Previous cabinet ministers such
as George Abbott or Ben Stewart can also verify my credentials.

I look forward to having an opportunity to express my views and my proposals for change.

s.22
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Firth, Janet MEM:EX

From: Minister, MEM MEM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 10:31 AM
To: s.22
Subject: Agricultural Land Commision
Attachments: terms of ref attch..pdf
Ref: 32
s.22
Email: $.22
Dear s.22

Thank you for your August 3, 2013 email. As the Minister Responsible for Core Review, | am pleased to respond.
Unfortunately, due to my heavy schedule | am unable to meet, but | appreciate you taking the time to write to me.

Premier Christy Clark made a promise to British Columbians that this Government would grow the economy,
control Government spending, and balance the budget. The Core Review is a key part of delivering on this
commitment. We know that Government has already done a good job of managing costs, but we believe more can
always be done. The Core Review, which will include all ministries, agencies, boards, commissions and the SUCH
(School Districts, Universities, Colleges and Health Organizations) sector, will ensure the best possible use of
Government resources and the highest respect for taxpayers’ dollars.

The Core Review will ensure that Government is operating as efficiently and effectively as possible and that the
programs and activities of ministries are focused on achieving Government’s vision of a strong economy and secure
tomorrow. In addition, the Core Review will reduce red-tape and unnecessary regulations that hinder economic
development, identify opportunities where savings could be redirected to high-priority programs and ensure public
sector management wage levels are appropriate. | have attached a copy of the Terms of Reference for Core Review
for your information.

Further details on the Core Review process will be provided through specific instructions to ministries this fall.

My colleagues and | serving on the Cabinet Working Group on Core Review greatly appreciate all suggestions for
improvements to Government programs and operations and will consider suggestions received from members of the
public as part of the Core Review process.

Thank you, again, for writing.

Sincerely,

Bill Bennett

Minister

Attachment
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Ferguson, Susan M MEM:EX

From: Minister, MEM MEM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 3:50 PM
To: MEM Correspondence MEM:EX
Subject: FW: ALC Core Review

Draft response - include that it is on behalf of PCC.

----- Original Message-----

From: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 10:10 AM
To: Minister, MEM MEM:EX

Subject: FW: ALC Core Review

Please respond OBO PCC.

From: s.22

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 1:54 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: ALC Core Review

First, congratulations on your election victory.

Second, speaking of the election, where in the election platform of the Liberal party was
there any mention of changing the mandate of the Agriculture Land Commission so that land
speculators and developers could do what they want.

Third, speaking of election platform, did Gordon Campbell not implement something that was
not in his Liberal election platform.

Forth, did Gordon Campbell think he was so powerful that he could do what he wanted.
Fifth, speaking of powerful, who ordered the Core Review of the ALC, Ms Clark who does not
need more battles when she is trying to get LNG projects and pipelines moving in the right
direction or Mr. Bennett who thinks an attack on the A.L.C is what is needed right now adding
to the battles that Ms. Clark and the Liberal party are dealing with.

I would like to know why the government thinks that the ALC needs to be changed.

s.22

Sent from my iPad
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